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To: (10)(2e) [ (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Fri 2/14/2020 10:53:03 AM

Subject: FW: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

Ter info - hier nog even de mail met de beperkte gebieden die RKI aanwijst.

————— Original Message-----
From:m-g (OFEH@rki.de>

Sent: vrijdag 14 februari 2020 10:52
To: (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) (@santepubliquefrance.fr>; PHE Manager <SEl=0); @ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE Technical

Group (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; sozialministerium.at; BRESIEDEN@health.fgov.be;

(10)(2e) @health.fgov.be; @mh.government.bg; @ncipd.org; (10)(2e) jz.hr;
(10)(2e) @hzjzhr; [ES)@spidemet.com.cy; IEESM@mphs.moh.gov.cy; MEDIEDN@mzcr.cz; @mzcr.cz;
@sst.dk: lIA@sst.dk; BRIl @terviseamet. ee; (10)(2e) Qterviseamet. ee; NUIFEM@ thi
(10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr; (10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e)
MY D @k eelpno.gr; BUIEDE@med.uoa.gr; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.h
J@landlaeknir.is; BRUIEDEN @hse.ie; (10)(2e) @hse.ie; MUUEDE@ sanita.it, BELUEDEN @ sani WEDRI@nmpd.gov.lv;
(10)(2e) @spkc.gov.lv; (10)(2e) @essc.sam.lt; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu;
(10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu; (10)(28) @gov.mt; (10)(2e) .mt; IEREER @gov.m
= (10)2e) ENIMMRIES (10)(2e) <PIED R @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (@)Kl
(10)(2e) @gis.gov.pl; BWIEDE@ gis.gov.pl; (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt; BEUIEDIN@dgs. min-saude. pt;
WYLV @in sp.gov.ro; EUYIED @ insp.gov.ro; EGUIED) (10)(2e) j (10)(2e) mscbs.es;m@msssi.es;
(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) i £ (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten se;
CEOR@phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @ages.at; BRUUIFORN@ sciensano.be; BREYICOBN@sciensano.be; RUBEOR@N cipd.org;
Y EDRN@ncipd.org; (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr; EEDE@hzjz.hr; BEYIEOE@mphs.moh.gov.cy; (10)(2e) @szu.cz;
(10)(2e) [(@EFdINera @ ssi.dk; (OEDEN @terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) dterviseamet.ee; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) [@iIRil (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) e (10)(2e) [@]{{Ne[-=H
(10)(2e) @keelpno.gr; .gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu;
(EEDE @landlaeknir. i ie; RCUEDE @hse. ie; RUNEDN@sanita. it;
CLEOM @ spke.gov. v It: (10)(2e) (10)2e) B (10)2e) [@IMuMIES  (10)(2e)
<SR EE R @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) @fhi.no; ERGIIEIIN@fhi.no; (EBl@pzh.gov.pl; IEEEER @pzh.gov.pl;
WEDE@dgs.min-saude.pt; (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt; BEEYIEDEN@insp.gov.ro; (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro;
(10)(2e) [@LIFHIN (10)(2e) @nijz.si; PUIEDE@isciii.es; ERUYICOR@isciii.es; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) (@sciensano.be;
(DI @ sciensano.be; [IUEII@mh government.bg; (UESI @hzjz.hr; B @ssi.dk; IEUESIM @terviseamet.ee;
(10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) @thl.fi; (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance (10)(2e)
<O @santepubliquefrance. fr>; BEMUIECIEN@spkc.gov.lv; (10)(2e) essc.sam.lt;l&ﬁ
(ESEN@insp.gov.ro; (OO @insp.gov.ro; ERUICOM@nijz.si; (10)(2e) @mschs.es;
WREDRIN@ec.europa.eu; 'THR - WHO/Europe E@euro.who.int)' <EE@euro.who.int>; (10)(2e)

e @santepubliquefrance . fr>
e (10)(2e) e (10)(28) [@IfARe[H (10)(2e) VO M@ rki.de>; nCoV-Lage <BNEEDRE@rki de>; IR
(10)(2e)

JUOIED@rki.de>; < (10)(2e) @rki.de>; ECDC-Koordination, RKI <{{8lEbl@rki.de>
Subject: AW: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

Dear all,

Thank you for sharing this proposal and the discussion.
We share the concerns raised by Finland, France, Bulgaria, Latvia, Estonia, Belgium, Norway, and cthers.

At RKI, we monitor information (as far as available) on criteria like incidence, trend, measures taken locally, likely place of infection of
internationally exported cases, transport connections and define the risk areas based on our knowledge on these criteria. We end up with
a much more restricted definition on risk areas (Currently
Our specific case definition refers to our RKI-definition of risk areas. People, who have been in risk areas during the previous 14 days are
considered at a similar risk like contact persons category Il. They are recommended to monitor symptoms and reduce social contacts for
14 days. If symptomatic, they will be isolated and referred to a hospital for testing. Of course, also people from other areas with sporadic
cases can be tested, however, they will not be regarded as probable case, soless strict measures of isolation will apply.

We are not aware of indication for community transmission in all provinces of
We would really like to know the rationale and evidence behind this ECDC suggestion. We would like to propose that ECDC
convenes a timely telephone conference amongst us as ECDC-NFP to discuss this topic and the implications raising from this for the
different countries.

Best,
(10)(2e)
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(10)(2e)

Robert Koch Institute
Department for Infectious Disease Epidemiology Head of unit for surveillance National Coordinator

Seestr. 10
13353 Berlin
GERMANY

phong
fax: + (10)(2e)

The Robert Koch Institute is a Federal Institute within the portfolio of the Federal Ministry of Health.

————— Urspriingliche Nachricht-—-
Von: IRECTECTNN (NG @ ntepubiique rance. ]
Gesendet: Freitag, 14. Februar 2020 08:48
An: PHE Manager; PHE Technical Group
3 (10)(2e) (@sozialministerium.at; @health.fgov.be;
(LEER@mh.government.bg; (RIS R@ncipd.org; (10)(2e) M@spidernet.com.cy;
EEDE@ mphs.moh.gov.cy; BEEDR@mzcr.cz; (10)(2e)

EOFORN @terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) ( Ai; ‘, ] h ; (10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr;
(10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr; (10)(2e) i (10) 5 @keelpno.gr; “al@med.uoa

(10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; @landlaeknir.is; @landlaeknir.is; BREWIEDEN@hse.ie;
(10)(2e) @hse ie; BULIEON@sanita.it; BRUDEDEN @ sanita.it; BILDEDR@nmpd.gov.lv; (10)(2e) @spkc.gov.lv;
(ORI @essc.sam. It (10)(2e) @sam.lt; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu; (L]
(OO @gov.mt; (10)(2e) @gov.mt; BREEIEEEN@ gov.mt; ivm.nl; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl;

(RIIEEVRE @ fhi.n o; IO @ hi.no: (10)(2e) @gis.gov.pl; @gis.gov.pl; BRUYIEDRN@ dgs.min-saude.pt;
WIEIR@dgs. min-saude. pt; OESEN@insp.gov.ro; BRUYICORN@insp.gov.ro; BEUYIEDEN @nijz.si; BRUIEIRR@Nijz. si;
(LESY@mschs.es: [EEI@msssies; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; JEWIEDN@ phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) .at; BRIEDEN@sciensano.be;
(UYIEDIN @sciensano.be; BUIIEON@n cipd.org; BREIEORN@ncipd.org; ( jz.hr; BUOIEDR@h zjz.hr;
WD @mphs.moh.gov.cy; (10)(2e) @ssi.dk; BRELEOEN Dterviseamet.ee;
(10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) @thl. fi; i (10)(2e) | (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @keelpno.gr; (10)(2e) @keelpno.gr; BRESIEE) .gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu;
(DN @landlaeknir.is: [OEDI@Iandlaeknir is; (10)(2e) ie; IELERRN @hse.ie; NOUEDR@sanita it:
(10)(2e) gov.lv; It: (10)(2e) @ulac It; (10)(2e) arivm.nl; EEEESEN@ rivm.nl;

(10)(2e) ( afhi.no; [{EEDI@pzh.gov.pl; BELEDE@pzh.gov.pl; NIED@dgs.min-saude.
L EORN@dgs.min-saude.pt; BERUSIEORS @insp.gov.ro; (10)(2e) (@insp.gov.ro; KEWIEDR@nijz. si; M@nﬂz.si;

(WD @isciii.es; U)M@ sciii.es; WFDRN@ folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
(10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @sciensano.be; @sciensano.be; [EEEN@mh.government.bg;
(10)(2e) Bhzjz.hr; WEE@ssi dk; (10)(2e) Bterviseamet.ee; iseamet.ee; m@thl.ﬁ;

(10)2e) § (10)2e) W (10)2e) [@ELCRIIANA  (10)(2e) i.no; [El@p ;

OB @insp.gov.ro; (WOEDRN @insp.gov.ro; BRUIEDRN@nijz.si; mscbs.es;@@mscbs.es;
(10)(2e) (@ec.europa.eu; 'THR - WHO/Europe (E@euro.who.int)’; (10)(2e)

Betreff: RE: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

Dear ECDC Colleagues,

current list to include It we are very skeptical about the rationale behind the addition of
(10)(2a) When grossly computing national incidence rates for all countries having notified at least one case, those countries,

at least (2a) do not appear as the next ones on the list after [N

Thank you for sharing this proposal of affected areas for inclusion in the case definition. We agree with your proposal of extendini the

Beside the incidence rate, other parameters have to be taken into consideration, but they have to be made explicit and shared between
ECDC and EU National public health institutes/agencies experts so that extension of the affected areas to other countries become more
transparent to all of us. Indeed, we, at country level, have to be able to justify to all stakeholders the inclusion of a given country in the list
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of the countries triggering testing in symptomatic patients (or why we decided not to follow the ECDC proposed case definition if not
including a country on the ECDC list).

As pointed out by several comments, addition of new countries in the list has very significant impact for MS in terms of burden of
investigation of suspected cases as long as we remain in the current containment phase, letting aside impact on travelers and political
consequences.

We therefore fully support the request already made by many of our colleagues to postpone the decision until ECDC has provided
evidence and criteria that justifying this proposal (and would be applicable in the next future as the epidemic evolves). We also believe that
no change should be made prior to an AF discussion on the way ECDC could improve its scientific interaction with MS in the course of this
emergence.

Best regards,

(NFP Influenza) and (10)(2e) (AF Member)

(10)(2e) @01D559CB.C8861040
(10)(2e)

Infectious diseases division
(10)(2e)

www.santepubliquefrance.fr <http://www.santepubliquefrance.fr/>

Join us on logo_twitter <https://twitter.com/santeprevention> linkedin <https://fr linkedin.com/company/sante-publique-france>
facebook <https://www.faceboock com/santepubliquefrance/> logo_youtube <https://www youtube com/c/Sant%C3%A9publiqueFrance>
insta <https://www.instagram.com/santepubliquefrance/>

From: [ (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro]

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 9:40 AM
; (10)(2e) @thi.no>; BRULIEORN (THL) <BEWEDN@thl.fi>; 'PHE Manager'
(10)(2e) @sozialministerium.at; BEIED) :
(10)(2e) :
@hzjz.hr>; (10)(2e)

(LEFEOE@mphs.moh.gov.cy; BEUIEBR@mzcr.cz; (10)(2e) C
MOEORN @ terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) Dterviseamet.ee; BELIED)
[LED) (10)(2e) < (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) .uoa.gr; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10) (10)(2e) ;
(10)(2e) ita.it; ita.it; @nmpd.gov.lv>;
(10)(2e) ( @ms.etat.lu;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) ( .mt; @gov.mt; 'aura.timen_rivm.nl'

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(L[ @insp.gov.ro; EUYED) 3 ijz.si; @mscbs.es; [
(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten se; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
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DR @phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @ages.at, BRUUEORN@ sciensano.be; BREYEDER@sciensano.be; BUWEDN@N cipd.org;
HEDRN@ncipd.or (10)(2e) Dhzjz.hr; JULIEOR@hzjz.hr; ESIED@mphs.moh.gov.cy; DR @szu.cz;
(10)(2e) [(@FTalRer i.dk; 'TGV_ssi.dk' < @ssi.dk>; (PR Dterviseamet.ce; (10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee;
(10)(2e) (THL)' 9 (10)(2¢) @thl.fi>; (10)(2e) THL)' <O RN @thl.fi>;
(10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr; RUMIEDR@rki.de; MEEIED] i.de; (10)(2e) Dkeelpno.gr;
(10)(2e) @keelpno.gr: BREUIEDEN@ nnk.gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; MEWIEDR@landlaeknir.is;
Ol@landlaeknir.is; (10)(2e) @hse.ie; BEDEDB@hse.ie; NUUEDN@sanita.it; BREEDBN@spkc. ovlvw ulac.It;
(10)(2e) @ulac.lt; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl; REOESES@rivm.nl; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @thi.no>; 8
(oyze) B (10)(2e) @f hi.no>; [LEIEDE@ pzh.gov. pl; IENIEDB@pzh.gov.pl; BEEDN@dgs. min-saude. pt (10)(2e) @dgs.min-
saude.pt; BERUCORN@insp.gov.ro; (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro; @nijz.si; (10)(2e) Si; (10)(2e)
<SMIFDN @isciii.es>; BRUVIEDIN@isciii.es; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten se; (10)(2e)
< (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @sciensano.be;
(10)(2e) sciensano.be; @mbh.government.bg; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr>: 'ako_ssi.dk'
B 10)(2e. gsi_dk>;W@terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) (@terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) (THL)' <8QIEDRS @thl.fi>;
(10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr; MEYEDN@santepubliquefrance. fr; BRUSIEORE @ spke.gov.Iv; (UYEORS @essc.sam.|t;
(10)(2e) & (10)(2e) [@]isIN el (10)(2e) <RI @pzh.gov.pl>; BEEUEDER@insp.gov. ro; EEMUEDRN@insp.gov.ro;
(DM @nijz.si; (10)(2e) @mscbs.es; B @mschs.es; (10)(2¢) (@ec.europa.eu; ''HR - WHO/Europe'
<gi@euro.who.int>; 'PHE Technical Group' (10)(2e) (@ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

Dear all,

We also support Finland's comments.

We consider that a clearer explanation of the criteria that have been taken into account when drawing up this proposal is necessary. If
additional data and details are kept, relative to those generally known, it may be useful to be made known in order to be able to express
an opinion on the proposal of “extension” made.

We do not know what data led to the establishment of these “areas with presumed ongoing transmission of COVID-19” and we believe
that making such a decision will have an important impact in several areas and that it has to be taken into account and taking into account
all the implications.

Kind regards,

on behalf of the Romanian team

Senior epidemiologist
National Centre for Surveillance and Control if Communicable Diseases

National Institute of Public Health
Dr. A. Leonte 1-3, 050463, Bucharest
Romania

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

@icloud.com>

From: (CTET M @ hi.no]
Sent: Frida February 14, 2020 12: 30 AM
X (@sozialministerium.at;

(10»(%) ) .be; ) ! e2l@ncipd.org;
(10)(2e) jz.hr>; zjz.hr>; @spidernet.com.cy;
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OEDOR @terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) Dterviseamet.ee; BRUUIFORE (THL) <gEWIEEEN @ th . fi>; (10)(2e) (@sante.gouv.fr;
(10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr; < (10)(2e) @rki.de>; (10)(2e) <JUNEDR @ rki.de>;
(10)(2e) < (@keelpno.gr>; RUYIEDI@med.uoa.gr; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu;
(10)(2e) x (10)(2e) ir.is>; W (10)(2e) [@lERIH (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @hse.ie>; U] ita.it: (10)(2e) B (10)2e) @nmpd.gov.Iv>;
(10)(2e) @spkc.gov.lv; (10)(2e) : t; it (COIEDRN@ms.etat.lu;
(10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu; (10)(2e) 2 ERIFORN@gov.mt: aura.timen_rivm.nl
R (10)2e) GIMURIEA  (10)2e) E i.no>; (10)(2e) @gis.gov.pl;
(LYEDN@gis.gov.pl; (10)(2e) B (10)2e) LEORS@ dgs. min-saude. pt;
WYIEC R @insp.gov.ro; BRUSEDER@insp.gov.ro; BEUYFD) ijz.si; .si; KMEOR@mschbs.es; @msssi.es;
(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ folkhalsomyndigheten se;
EEESR@phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @ages.at, PRUIEC ) () EDN@nN cipd.org;
lED I @ncipd.org; (10)(2e) hr: i (10)2e) [@LONH
WYleDR@szu.cz; i.dk; i. 10)2e) i.dk>; IEEYIED] (10)(2e) @tewiseamet.ee;m
(10)(2e) (THL) < (10)(2e) @thl.fi>; (10)(2e) (10)2e)  ‘@iulRieH
(10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr; RULIEDR@ rki.de; BUIED) i.de; @keelpno.gr;
(10)(2e) (@keelpno.gr; BEEUIEDEN@ nnk.gov.hu; (10)(2e) WYEDR@landlaeknir.is;
EED@landlaeknir.is; (10)(2e) @hse.ie; IEUUIECIEE@hse. ie; NUIED)] SOESEN @spke.gov.Iv; ulac.It;
LTI @ulac.it; IRNEESES @rivm . nl; [EESRS @rivm nl; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) ﬂqi.n%
(10)(2e) B (10)(2e) @ no>; [(uEDl@pzh.gov.pl; EURED@pzh.gov.pl; BUEDR@dgs.min-saude.pt; (10)(2e) @dgs.min-
saude.pt; (10)(2e) @in 0V.Io; (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro; @nijz.si; (10)(2e) ijZ.si; (10)(2e)
<MD @isciii.es>; IUIEDI@isciii.es; (10)(2e) @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
< (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @sciensano.be;
(10)(2e) sciensano.be; @mh.government.bg; (10)(2e) [ (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr>: ako_ssi.dk
1012 ssi.dk>;W@terviseamet.ee; DN @terviseamet.ee; (10)2e)  NuEgIWEs  (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance. fr; A isantepubliqueﬁance.ﬁ' (WEDR@spke.gov.lv; (10)(2e) @essc.sam. It;

(10)(2e) K& (10)(2e) [@RisINqlere (10)(2e) @pzh.gov.pl>; BREUICEBEN @insp.gov.ro; (W EDRN @insp.gov.ro;
QOO @nijz si (10)(2e) @mscbs.es; @mscbs.es; (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu; '|HR - WHO/Europe
EE@euro.who.int) <gE@euro.who.int>; PHE Technical Group < (10)(2e) (@ecdc europa.eu>
Subject: SV: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

Dear all,
We support the well elaborated comments from Finland, and it is not clear how the described criteria is used to define this list of countries.
We are aware of the same discussion in the advisory forum, also reflecting the same concermns.

Next week there is a meeting in the advisory forum, and unless there are some big changes in the situation, we suggest that the issues
that Jussi raise below could be further discussed there.

With kind regards,

For the Norwegian outbreak team

Fra: WE (10)¢e) [@IURE  (10)2e)  [@lulRi

Sendt: torsdag 13. februar 2020 21:24

(@sozialministerium.at

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (@health.fgov.be <
(10)(2e) @mh.government.bg> :
(10)(2e) jz. (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @hzjz.hr> >; [ i : : (10)(2e) @mphs.moh.gov.cy
(10)(2e) phs.moh.gov.cy> ; (10)(2e) (@mzcr.cz

(10)(2e) ! 2 @sst.dk> ;

terviseamet.ee

@thl.fi> >;
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(10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr (10)(2e) Msante.gouv.fr> ; (10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr
< (10)(2e) (@sante.gouv.fr> ; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rki.de < (10)(2e) @rki.de> >;
(10)2e) B (10)2e) GRLAIGER:  (10)2e) [GNAR I RS (10)(2e) RO @ keelpno.gr
(10)(2e) @keelpno.gr> >; [MBIEDI@med.uoa.gr <[P @med.uoa.gr> ; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu
(10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu> ; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu < (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu> ;
LEOR@landlaeknir.is < (10)(2e) @landlaeknir.is> >: @landlaeknir.is ARSI @landlaeknir.is> ;
(10)(2e) @hse.ie> ; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) Mhse.ie < (10)(2e) @hse.ie> >; MUWEDM@sanita.it
(10)(2e) @sanita.it> ; BRULIEOM @ sanita.it <] (10)(2e) Dsanita.it> ; (10)(2e) SOOI @nmpd.gov.lv
(10)(2e) @nmpd.gov.lv> >; (10)(2e) @spke.gov.lv < (10)(2e) @spkc.gov.lv> ;
(10)(2e) dessc.sam.lt < (10)(2e) @essc.sam.It> ; (10)(2e) @sam.lt < (10)(2e) @sam.|t> ;
(10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu g (10)(2e) a@ms.etat.lu> ; (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu 4 (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu>
(10)(2e) @gov.mt < (10)(2e) @gov.mt>; (10)(2e) ; (10)(2e) @gov.mt> ;
L EDRN @ gov.mt 4 (10)(2e) @gov.mt> ; aura.timen_rivm.nl <JRE[EE)] ivm. (10)(2e) @rivm.nl> >;
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl < (10)(2e) i i (10)(2e) (10)(2e) i (10)(2e) @fhi.no> >;

<
<
4
<
<
<]

(10)(2e) < (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @fhi.no> >; (10)(2e) @gis.gov.pl
= (10)(2e) @gis.gov.pl> ; UEDE@g ] @gis.gov.pl>; (10)(2e)
g (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt < (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt> >: BEAEIEDEN@ dgs.min-saud
< (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt> ; BEEWIEDEN @insp.gov.ro < (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro>
< (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro> ; MEGUEDRN@nijz.si < (10)(2e) @nijz.si> ; PRUSEDRR@nijz :
(UUEDR@mschs.es <PNUDIEDIN@ mscbs.es> ; KUEDR@msssi.es <BMUEDRN@msssi.es> ;

(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se < (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se> ;

(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se < (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se> ; (10)(2e)
LuEbi@ folkhalsomyndigheten. se < (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se> ; BENEON@phe.gov.uk
< (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk> ; (10)(2e) Dages.at < (10)(2e) @ages.at> ; PULEDIN@sciensano.be
< (10)(2e) @sciensano.be> ; BEEWEDRS@sciensano.be < (10)(2e) @sciensano.be> ; REBIEDR@n cipd. org
< (10)(2e) @ncipd.org> ; BRUUIEDEN @ncipd.org < (10)(2e) @ncipd.org> ; @hzjz.hr
< (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr> ; BEDR@hzjz.hr < (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr> ; RUEIEDN@mphs.moh.gov.cy
< (10)(2e) @mphs.moh.gov.cy> ; IEUIEDEN@ szu.cz < (10)(2e) @szu.cz> ; RUNEDR@szu.cz
< (10)(2e) @szu.cz> ; @ssi.dk <MELIEDE @ ssi.dk> ; TGV_ssi.dk <EEI@ssi.dk 4 @ssi.dk> >;

(10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee 4 (10)(2e) Qterviseamet.ee> ; (10)(2e) dterviseamet.ee
4 (10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee> ; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @t fi
(10)2e) [OIIREES (10)(2e) (e  (10)(2e) i athl.fi> >;
(OFDRl@santepubliquefrance. fr < (10)(2e) (OFE@rki.de MRS @ ki.de> ;
(OB @rki.de < (10)(2e) Qrki.de> ; (10)(2e) . @keelpno.gr> ;
(10)(2e) @keelpno.gr < (10)(2e) 10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu>;
(10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu < (10)(2e) .gov. 3 (10)(2e) @landlaeknir.is> ;
RLPER@landlaeknir.is <SSNELE) @hse.ie> ;

(10)(2e) (@[ EY-RIES (10)(2e) (10)(2e) WUEDRS @ spkc.gov. v
(10)(2e) (@spkc.gov.lv> ; [HER (10)(2e) @ulac.It 4 (10)(2e) @ulac.It> ;

WOIEDR @rivm.nl < (10)(2e) ivm. (10)(2e) @rivm.nl> ; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @thino g (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <D R @fhi.no

(10)(2e) @fhi.no> >; [EDI@pzh.gov. pl <EEREEIEDE @ pzh.gov.pl> ; BEDIEDM@pzh.gov.pl
(10)(2e) @pzh.gov.pl> ; EUIEDR@dgs.min-saude.pt <FNEIIED)] @dgs.min-saude.pt> ;%@dgs.min-saude.pt
(10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt> : IO @insp.gov.ro < (10)(2e) Dinsp.gov.ro> :
WEOR @insp.gov.ro < (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro> ; RESN@nijz.si <N ETIE @nii (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @nijz.si> ; (10)(2e) M@isciii.es B (10)2e) @isciii.es> >; (2e)
(10)(2e) @isciii.es> ; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se < (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se> ;
(10)(2e) = (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se
(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se> >: WLEDRN@phe.gov.uk < @phe.gov.uk> ;
(10)(2e) @sciensano.be g (10)(2e) @sciensano.be> ; (WED RN @ sciensano.be

(10)(2e) (@sciensano.be> ; [YEDE@mh government.bg <ERUYIELEEN@mh.government.bg> ; (10)(2e)
(DR @hzjz.hr < (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr> >; ako_ssi.dk <WE@ssi.dk M@ssi.db =
(10)(2e) Qterviseamet.ee (10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee> ; (10)(2e) @Dterviseamet.ee

< (10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee> ; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr 4 (10)(2e)
= (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr> ; BEEIEL) (10)(2e)
< (10)(2e) (10)(2e) JUUERI@pzh.gov.pl
<SUICDRN @ pzh .gov.pl> >; insp.gov. )(2e) CEEDRES @insp.gov.ro
< (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro> ; ) ijz.si (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @mscbs.es
< (10)(2e) @mscbs.es> : 0)(2e) WRIEORIN@ec.europa.eu
< (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu> ; @euro.who.int> )" <gE@euro.who.int
HNEDR@euro.who.int> > PHE Technical Group 4 (@ecdc.europa.eu
< (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu> >

Emne: Re: Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

Dear colleagues,
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Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this. We would need very good justification and new data to support this addition of areas.
The data available on public domain, e.g. case numbers and data on tracing of close contacts does not strongly support this conclusion.
We fully understand that it is important to carefully monitor the listed countries in terms of potential community transmission, its intensity
and geographical spread. There is evidence for limited transmission in e.g. Singapore but given the population size, it cannot yet be
deemed sustained and widespread.

In our current guidance we directly refer to ECDCs assessment on presumed community transmission and this is used in our surveillance
case definition. However, there are uncertainties in terms of the intensity even within the [IBEEEEIMznd the new proposal would for
example group together Hubei and Japan, which would make little epidemiological sense in terms of likelihood of infection among
returning travelers. In the proposed scheme, other categories would be needed and furthermore, it should be carefully considered whether
this change would still be consistent with containment phase (still the current situation as we understand).

It is important to note that this decision would immediately affect tens of thousands of people with existing travel and holiday plans, of
course along with a major economic impact on the listed countries and the EU. At least our MFS travel advisories are closely following the
definitions we use for the affected areas.

We believe that very strong data-driven evidence must be presented before making such decision. Importantly, we will also need to align
with the WHO assessment.

We suggest postponing the decision to give the MS to go through the data and make contingency plans.

Best

on behalf of the Finnish incident management team

Chief Specialist, PhD docent (adjunct professor)
OPDES for preparedness and response
Infectious Disease Control and Vaccinations Unit
Department of Health Security
Finnish Institute for Health and Welfare (THL), Mannerheimintie 166, FI-00271 Helsinki, Finland

Puhelin/phone (10)(2e)

De : PHE Manager <] @ecdc.europa.eu> Envoyé : jeudi 13 février 2020 18:14 A : (10)(2e) (@sozialministerium.at;

: .be: ; MUIEDB@mh.government.bg; [DIEDI@ncipd.org;
(10)(2e) jz.hr; @spidernet.com.cy; ERULIES] phs.moh.gov.cy; @mzcr.cz;
(10)(2e) EZE dk: dk; Dterviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee;

(10)(2e) @sante.gouv.fr; (10)(2e) @rki.de;

(10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu;
(10)(2e) (UUEDN @ sanita.it; @sanita.it;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) )(2e) @essc.sam.lt; (10)(2e) @sam.It;
(10)(2e) etat.lu; (10)(2e) etat.lu; 10)(2e) (10)(2e) agov.mt; IIEEESE@gov.mt;
(10)(2e) i.no; YD) (10)(2e) @gis.gov.pl;
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N @insp.gov.ro;
(D ENE@INSp.gov.ro; (10)(2e)  '@ilird:l (10)(2e) (@I IIFAH @mscbs.es; (HYEDR@msssi.es;

(10)(2e) @folkh myndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

WEOR@phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @ages.at; BREDEN@ sciensano.be; BREYIEDEN@sciensano.be; RUEDR@N cipd.org;
(MO @ncipd.org; (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr; EUEDE@hzjz hr; BEWIEDE@mphs.moh.gov.cy; (10)(2e) @SZu.cz;
(W EDR @ szu.cz; @ssi.dk; BE@ssi.dk; BEENEDEN @ terviseamet.ee: (10)(2e) @terviseamet.ee; BENEIED)
(LEDB@thl fi; (10)(2e) athl fi; (10)(2e) <] (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr>; BUEDR@rki.de;
COEOR@rki.de; (10)(2e) @keelpno.gr; (10)(2e) @keelpno.gr; BRUUEDORN@nnk.gov.hu;

(10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; BEEIEDR@Iandlaeknir.is; [UIEA@landlaeknir.is; (10)(2e) @hse.

(OO @sanita. it; U@ spke.gov.| @ulac.lt; (10)(2e) @ulac.lt; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl
(10)(2e) @fhi.no; BRLUDIEEEN@ hi.no; Dl@pzh.gov.pl; MEWIED@pzh.gov.pl; BIEDE@dgs.min-saud

ORI @dgs.min-saude.pt; BEREIFORS @insp.gov.ro; (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro; NEWIEDR@ nijz. si; M@nﬂz.si;
WEDE @isciii.es; BRUIEDEN@isciii.es; WD @ folkhalsomyndigheten se; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

(10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @sciensano.be; (10)(2e) @sciensano.be; [UYIEDI@mh.government.bg;

(10)(2e) @hzjz.hr; RE@ssi.dk; (10)(2e) @Dterviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) (@terviseamet.ce; BEEIED)] @thl.ﬁ;
(10)(2e) B (10)(2e) (@santepubliquefrance. fr>; BRUSIED) SUEDEN @ santepubliquefrance. fr>; BRGMICORN@spke.gov.lv;

(DR @ e ssc.sam. |t KEVIEDN@ thi.no; [lUEDI@pzh.gov.pl; IEGIED iNSp.gov.ro; @insp.gov.ro;
(ROICDI@nijz si (10)(2e) @mscbs.es; MBI @mscbs.es; (10)(2e) (@ec.europa.eu; ''HR - WHO/Europe

EE@euro.who.int)' <BE@euro.who.int>; PHE Manager <BRUUIEDRIN @ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE Technical Group
< (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>
Objet : Areas with presumed ongoing community transmission

(DR @gis.gov.pl; (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude. pt; IREL[ED) %dis.min-saude.pt;

Dear colleagues,

As the outbreak of novel coronavirus (SARS-CoV-2) evolves and cases continue to be reported in countriesMas well as in
several European countries, we would like to propose the below mentioned areas with presumed ongoing community transmission and a
description of the applied criteria.

Please come back to us by tomorrow noon latest should you have comments.

Best regards,

PHE Management Team

ECDC Logo
European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC) Gustav lll:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01

www.ecdc.europa.eu <http://www.ecdc.europa.eu>

Follow ECDC on:
Facebook <http://iwww.facebook.com/ECDC.EU>
Twitter <http://twitter.com/ecdc_eu>

LinkedIn <http://www linkedin.com/companvy/ecdc>
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YouTube <http://www.youtube.com/user/ECDCchannel>

(10)(2e) @01D5E313.511322B0

Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from disclosing its content
to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



